Fra: André Skurtveit <andre.skurtveit@lundin-energy.com>

Sendt: torsdag 23. april 2020 18:30

Til: Sverre Solberg

Kopi: Postmottak Lindas

Emne: FW: Grensemerking

Vedlegg: Rekvisisjonsskjema oppmaling 239-124.pdf; 239-124 A-

Grunnkart WMS 500.pdf
Hei
Eg var i kontakt med deg for ei god stund sia, dake va hos meg a satt opp 3/4 grensemerke, det

gjenstar eit punkt der eg har kigpt ein del busker og gjort klart for dykk.
Har dykk mulighet til & sette opp det 4. grensemerket som anvist med pil?



6723804

h

P Granse ] vanngshus
Registern Grenser [ stome bustader
Udafinert gransar [ | Hytieeriatus
T Temargmatn grencs Caragmithis
. Koneruert prereepurdt [ Indusiritager
[_]Bog B tncre typg

(7] Bustas seeagne

Esligganier og haryter ma cpefaiies som orieniemnda
Heordnatsysiem: UTM{ELIREFES) - SONE 32 {EP5G:32632)
Hoydesysiem: [EPE5G:}

Lindas kommune
Goodtmavdeling

E-Grunnkart WMS.

G.or. 239, boor. 124,

ik
1500

From: Andre Skurtveit
Sent: fredag 24. mai 2019 11:10



To: 'postmottak@lindas.kommune.no' <postmottak@lindas.kommune.no>
Subject: Grensemerking

Hei
@nsker utfgrt grensemerking av tomten min, kan dere bekrefte mottak av rekvisisjon?
Nar kan dette utfgres?

Se for gvrig vedlegg.

Hgrer fra dere.

Vennlig hilsen/Best Regards

André Skurtveit
Electrical Technician

Lundin Norway AS

M: +47 928 63 695

T: +47 67 00 20 00

A: Strandveien 4, P.O. Box 247, N-1326 Lysaker, Norway
W: lundin-norway.no

E-mail Notice : This email sent on behalf of Lundin Energy Norway is private and confidential. It is intended for the addressee only. If you are not the
intended recipient, we ask that you inform the sender of the mistake, do not use the email in any way and permanently delete it from your system.
All views or opinions expressed in this message are solely those of the author. Accordingly, Lundin Energy Norway AS and its affiliates do not accept
responsibility for the contents of the message unless specifically stated otherwise. Lundin Energy Norway AS and its affiliates have taken reasonable
precautions to ensure that no viruses are contained in this email, but do not accept any responsibility once this email has been transmitted in any
way. You should take full responsibility for virus checking.

Personal Data: We may collect and process data about you that may be subject to data protection laws. For more information about your rights, how
we process your personal data, the legal basis for processing your personal data, how we protect your personal data and who to contact if you need
any further information, please refer to the privacy notice.
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